From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 4/9/2013 9:16:15 AM
To: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1);
terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov (terrie.prosper{@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: public notice for symposium?

Thank you -- another item off the list!

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 09:07 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Prosper, Terrie D. <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: public notice for symposium?

It will be on the calendar starting tomorrow. ..

Elizaveta Malashenko

Acting Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 5:22 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Cc: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: public notice for symposium?

Did that get posted do you know? Does it have to be posted 30 days in advance?
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Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1eam more, ppease Vist http:%fvww.Dgepcom%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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